

HUNTER JEREMIAH MCGONAGILL

CELL +972-50-7397111

CURRENTLY RESIDING IN ISRAEL

EMAIL: HJM0017@AUBURN.EDU

Overview

Licensed Professional Engineer	19+ years in Construction/Eng. Fields
Supervisory Experience (70+ employees)	Private, Municipal, and Govt. Experience
Civil Design Experience	International Military Construction Exp.
FMS Program Instructor	Vast horizontal and vertical Const. Exp.
<i>Construction Management experience with over \$600 million dollars of projects as Regional Engineer Military Programs, Israel</i>	

Education

Master of Science in Building Construction Auburn University at Auburn, AL	Dec 2017
Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS	Aug 2004

Professional Experience

Regional Engineer, Foreign Military Sales (FMS) Program US Army Corps of Engineers, Israel Program	2014-Present
<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ \$600 Million plus in project planning and execution➤ Lead team of 30 plus members in engineering and construction➤ Decision authority in the field for the US Government➤ Team planning, recruiting, and hiring for future programs (\$1.1B plus)➤ Instruction, mentoring, and onboarding for new members and military personnel➤ Teaching of Program procedures and processes➤ Weekly briefings to project teams➤ Monthly briefings to Israel Ministry of Defense and US Army Leadership	
Regional Engineer, Air Force Program US Army Corps of Engineers, Columbus Air Force Base, MS	2013-2014
<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Regional leader for Air Force Project Execution➤ Team Lead for Medical Construction Program	
Project Engineer, Army Bravo Office US Army Corps of Engineers, FT. Hood, Texas	2010-2014
<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Air Defense Artillery Construction Team➤ Range Team for Armored Division	
Assistant Director of Public Works/City Engineer City of Oxford, MS	2008-2010
<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Lead for city infrastructure maintenance program➤ Responsible lead for "2020 Plan for City Water and Wastewater"	

Civil Design Engineer 2002-2008
 Precision Engineering, Oxford, MS

- Civil Design for infrastructure: roadways and private land development
- Environmental Design: Wastewater and Stormwater Management
- Lead Municipal Design Team, City Infrastructure Planning and Design

Superintendent of Construction 1999-2002
 New South of Mississippi, General Contractors, Oxford, MS

- Lead Project Team, Site Operations, earthwork
- Lead vertical concrete, site specific

Progressive construction, engineering, management, and leadership experience through all phases of construction management in multiple industries with greatly varying complexity and value.

Teaching Experience & Presentations (Professional and University)

Israel Foreign Military Sales (FMS) Program, Construction reviews, project level 2014-Present
 Israel Program Regional Construction stakeholders

Israel FMS Program, Construction and critical issues (monthly) 2014-Present
 Israel Ministry of Defense, Construction Command

Israel FMS Program, Program Level Review (quarterly) 2014-Present
 Israel Ministry of Defense and USACE Europe Commander

Leadership in Construction, Auburn University May, 2017

Five Step approach to Construction Risk Mitigation, Auburn University Apr, 2017

Power Demonstrated Through Construction in the Korean Peninsula Apr, 2017
 Auburn University

The Future of Desalination in Israel and the World, Auburn University Jul, 2016

Great Structures of the World, St. Paul's Cathedral, Auburn University Jul, 2016

Crane Selection for Bridge Construction, Auburn University Mar, 2016

Construction Sequencing, Cost and Efficiency, Auburn University May, 2015

Research Experience and Interest

Objective Design Accountability in International Federal Projects 2017
 College of Architecture, Design, and Construction, Auburn University

Research interest in Global Military Engineering Strategies and Construction Methods resulting from shifts in the European Theater and continued Middle East conflicts. Goal of combining experience within the US Department of Defense and the Israeli Ministry of Defense and leverage that with current and ongoing research through the USACE Engineering and Research Development Center (ERDC).

Honors and Awards

<i>Outstanding Performance Award, Israel FMS Program</i>	April, 2018
<i>Colonel's Leadership and Performance Award</i> COL. John Baker, USACE Europe Command	Aug, 2017
<i>Team Leadership Award, Southern Israel Intelligence Command</i>	May, 2017
<i>Commander's Leadership and Performance Award</i> B.GEN. William Graham, USACE North Atlantic Division Command	Aug, 2016
<i>Outstanding Performance Award, Israel FMS Program</i>	Feb, 2015
<i>Colonel's Leadership and Performance Award</i> COL. Matthew Tyler, USACE Europe Command	Sep, 2014
<i>Colonel's Leadership and Performance Award</i> COL. RJ Muraski, USACE SWF District Command	Jan, 2012

Educational Travel

Land of Israel Architectural, Biblical History, and World History focus	2014-Present & 2006
Central Italy, Siena, Rome, Florence, Venice Architectural and World History focus	2018
Eastern and southern Germany, Berlin, Wittenberg Architectural and World History focus	2017
Central and Northern France, Paris, Rouen, Normandy Architectural, World History, and Military History focus	2017
Southern and Central England, London and the Cotswolds Architectural, World History, and Military History focus	2016
Jordan, Petra, Spice Route Architectural and World History focus	2016
Western and Southern Germany, Black Forest, Bavaria Architectural and World History focus	2015
Northern Italy and Switzerland, Milan, Verona, Vicenza, and the Lake District Architectural and World History focus	2014
Northern Peru, Humanitarian focus	2010 & 2009
East Timor & Indonesia, Humanitarian focus	2005
Central and Northern Mexico, Mexico City Architectural and World History focus	1999